Alg that tract of land containing three hundred twelve and sixteen-hundredths (312.16) acres An Butler Township of Greenville County, South Carolina, known as the John L. Greene Place, lecated on the Woodruff Road about five (5) miles from Greenville Courthouse, on waters of Laurel Creek, bounded on the North by lands of J. A. Green, Marvin Jones. D. L. Ballenger; on the East by lands of W. W. Green; on the South by lands of W. A. Smith, Oscar Mauldin, Flat Rock School, Boyce Miller and Ballenger; on the West by lands of A. J. Brown and having the following courses and distances according to survey and plat by W. J. Riddle, surveyor, June 19, 1934, Beginning at a stone on W. W. Green corner, running thence with Green's line South 24 degrees 36 minutes East 1670 feet to iron pin; thence South 64 degrees 30 minutes West 2756 feet to iron pin; thence South 43 degrees 30 minutes East 191 feet to iron pin; thence North 43 degrees 50 minutes East 220 feet to iron pin; thence South 31 degrees 40 minutes East 1255 feet to stone; thence South 65 degrees 22 minutes West 1388 feet to stake; thence North 16 degrees 15 minutes West 896 feet to stone; thence South 56 degrees West 1942 feet to iron pin; thence North 60 degrees 45 minutes West 264 feet to sweet gum; thence North 75 degrees 45 minutes west 91 feet to sweet gum; thence South 80 degrees 30 minutes West 544 feet to stake; thence North 24 degrees 30 minutes West 383 feet to atake; thence North 64 degrees 30 minutes East 772 feet to stake; (ash gone); thence North 25 degrees 35 minutes West 2189 feet to stone; thence North 66 degrees 32 minutes East 2539 feet to oak; thence South 67 degrees 45 minutes East 198 feet to point on Woodruff; road; thence with the road South 47 degrees 45 minutes East 198 feet to bend; thence South 31 degrees 15 minutes East 229 fleet to iron pin; thence crossing the road South 53 degrees 30 minutes East 148 feet to iron pin; thence North 63 degrees 40 minutes East 290 feet to iron pin; thence North 24 degrees 20 minutes West 133 feet to iron pin; thence North 63 degrees 48 minutes East 2368 feet to stone W. W. Green corner beginning point.

Copy of said plat new being on file with The Federal Land Bank of Columbia, at Columbia, S. C., for itself and as Agent of the Land Bank Commissioner.